



ST. JOHN'S ACADEMY

SHAWNIGAN LAKE

2371 Shawnigan Lake Road, V0R 2W5, Shawnigan Lake, BC
 Tel: 250-220-4888. Email: info@stjohnsacademy.ca

October 15, 2020
 FACES Meeting
 6:30-7:00 pm
 TEAMS

Attendees: Dave, Nick, Carol, Melissa, Marsha, Amy R, Amy H, MJ, Selina, Brandi, Tobin, Sarah
 Apologies:

Agenda item	Discussion	Action by? When?
Minutes and matters arising	<p>Lot of good discussions re: Ethos and</p> <p>-positive discipline plan – Nick spoke with some students</p> <p>Shoes – huge relief to have a little more freedom from M-Th – all black shoes/ black runners okay/ Friday formal shoes or dress shoes</p> <p>*water proof rainboots acceptable on any rainy days</p> <p>Gum – not allowed in school</p> <p>Make-up / piercings/ hair colour– parents choice/ discussion with their child(ren)</p> <p>Have a workshop on Virtual ManageBac workshop</p> <p>*parents should login in with their child on ManageBac and navigate around</p>	<p>Nick spoke with students</p> <p>Nick to post in newsletter</p>
Student fundraising initiatives	<p>-we don't want FACES to become fundraising/ however students have had a few initiatives</p> <p>-Students want to be able raise some funds for Food bank/ Food drive</p> <p>Idea to fundraise for ski trips</p> <p>Great opportunity for some of our kids – most parents agreed with the general ethos of this</p> <p>Agreed that students can raise funds for various activities</p>	<p>Nick to communicate to students</p>



ST. JOHN'S ACADEMY

SHAWNIGAN LAKE

2371 Shawnigan Lake Road, V0R 2W5, Shawnigan Lake, BC
 Tel: 250-220-4888. Email: info@stjohnsacademy.ca

<p>Olympic team visit (canoe and kayak)</p>	<p>-Dave was approached by Olympic Canoe and Kayak team/has accepted -the team will maintain distance and be treated as a third cohort -parents seemed very keen with this -will come around Nov 9 and may come again in Jan or Feb -they will be able to do some presentations and students can watch them train -usually the team trains in Florida but can't do it this year/so looking for a warmer climate to train -if anyone has concerns please email/phone Dave -we will keep discussing about what is coming</p>	<p>Dave to keep school community updated</p>
<p>Halloween with Shawnigan Lake Community Association</p>	<p>SLCA and SRA -2 different committees Sat event – Drive through Shawnigan Lake to see different events/ families can't leave their cars. *mostly just decorate the school roundabout for families to drive through *We are not sure what to do on Halloween – we want to decorate- we have some decorations at school to use Are there any parents who can help with Decorating the school roundabout on Saturday? No treats to be given out *The time is 2-4 pm</p>	<p>Nick is organizing Halloween event – please contact him with questions/ or if you would like to help decorate on Sat. *Parents who can help decorate the roundabout – Sarah and Tobin/ MJ/ Tara/ Selina</p>
<p>Volunteer to meet IBO Representative on Thurs Oct 22. 3:00-3:45 *mask required</p>	<p>-parents willing to meet our IBO Representative -after MYP authorization we will apply for our Diploma programme</p>	<p>Melissa G/ Sarah and Tobin/ Tara/ Selina will meet IBO Oct 22 3-3:45pm</p>
<p>Next Meeting</p>	<p>9:45 am on Thursday, November</p>	